From:

To: Hinckley SRFI

Subject: URGENT - Parker Strategic Land and others (Ref: 20040651) - Attendance at Compulsory Acquisition Hearing
2

Date: 16 October 2023 22:16:22

Attachments:

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam

Registration identification number: 20040651

We act on behalf of Parker Strategic Land Limited (“Parker”) and the following individuals:
i) Philip lan William Bailey

ii) Linda Margaret Bailey

i) David Arnold Woodward

iv) Jane Elizabeth Woodward

v) Jane Lang Woodward

vi) Jonathan Charles Woodward
vii) Leonard Cooper Bailey

viii) Keith William Bailey

ix) David John Bailey

(the “Landowners”).

We previously expressed a wish to participate in the compulsory acquisition hearings. However, we
cannot see that our requests have been registered on the project webpage.

To confirm, we wish to register to participate at Compulsory Acquisition Hearing 2 on 2 November 2023

Attending on behalf of Parker and the Landowners will be Stephanie Hall of Kings Chambers. Her
details are:

Email: @kingschambers.com
Tel:

Stephanie plans to attend in person. However, please can she also be sent a link to participate virtually
in the event she is not able to travel on the day.

Please can you confirm safe receipt of this request and circulate the hearing agenda and link to
the virtual event as soon as possible.

Yours faithfully

Will Thomas
PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATE

SHCOOSMITHS WEHIAT

MATTERS
LINKEDIN | YOUTUBE | INSTAGRAM | FEEDBACK


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.shoosmiths.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Chinckleysrfi%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C34ba0d2b2cc7440b44d608dbce8d2409%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638330877819433722%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pICdKV8fCGpa6Xn%2FLEyvrGEPFBayIKm2ilV4GND6zt8%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fshoosmiths%2F&data=05%7C01%7Chinckleysrfi%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C34ba0d2b2cc7440b44d608dbce8d2409%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638330877819433722%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=obrYUYv6Ozrfbc6KyQdZIEIVo3PpqfQEQHWi3qVmTHY%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCTQqBQHMFEe9ZRh1syHE_Qg&data=05%7C01%7Chinckleysrfi%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C34ba0d2b2cc7440b44d608dbce8d2409%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638330877819433722%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3tXxbjtZvjHzd%2FAyXb7cwuxjzQ5CRmFJsabOc5ROgUg%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finstagram.com%2Fshoosmithsllp&data=05%7C01%7Chinckleysrfi%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C34ba0d2b2cc7440b44d608dbce8d2409%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638330877819433722%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oKVZGEv7aB8khVJFbS5jnizLlISJw%2BjGCM16JqFYl7I%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsurveys.mycustomerlens.com%2Fp%2F629fbc5cd6ccd79cb84c0e8e%2F631056335256e933ed7828a6&data=05%7C01%7Chinckleysrfi%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C34ba0d2b2cc7440b44d608dbce8d2409%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638330877819589938%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1WgCHpBUPrLv7ngw9MwA8%2BzaJ04klm53lVnVhBRi6jY%3D&reserved=0

Data protection regulations have changed. We'll always treat your personal data with respect. For more information about how we use
your personal data, please visit our updated Privacy Notice

PLEASE BE AWARE OF THE INCREASE IN CYBERCRIME AND FRAUD. IF YOU RECEIVE AN EMAIL THAT APPEARS TO
COME FROM SHOOSMITHS WHICH PROVIDES DIFFERENT BANK DETAILS OR INDICATES A CHANGE OF BANK DETAILS,
IT IS UNLIKELY TO BE GENUINE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THE EMAIL OR ACT ON ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN
IT BUT CONTACT US IMMEDIATELY TO CHECK THE ACCOUNT DETAILS. WE WILL NOT ACCEPT RESPONSIBILITY IF YOU
TRANSFER MONEY INTO AN INCORRECT ACCOUNT.

Unless expressly stated to the contrary in the body of this email, nothing in this email or any chain or attachment creates or
is intended to create a contract and the adding of the sender’s name is not a signature for the purposes of creating a
contract.

About Shoosmiths

Shoosmiths LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC 374987) and is authorised
and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA ID 569065). Our professional rules can be found at

https://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/standards-regulations/.
Shoosmiths is a trading name of Shoosmiths LLP and Shoosmiths (Northern Ireland) LLP.

Shoosmiths LLP is also recognised as a multi-national practice with the Law Society of Scotland under number 43932. The Law
Society of Scotland regulates Scottish activities through its professional rules which can be found at
https://www.lawscot.org.uk/members/rules-and-guidance/rules-and-guidance/.

We use the word partner to refer to a member of Shoosmiths LLP, or an employee or consultant who is a lawyer with equivalent
standing and qualifications or a non lawyer who has met the firm’s stringent promotion criteria. A list of members’ names together with
a list of non members who are designated as partners, is available for inspection at our registered office at 100 Avebury Boulevard,
Milton Keynes. MK9 1FH.

Shoosmiths (Northern Ireland) LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Northern Ireland (number NC001384) and is
authorised and regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland through its professional rules which can be found at
http://www.lawsoc-ni.org/. A list of members is available at the registered office at 2nd Floor, 2-14 East Bridge Street, Belfast, BT1
3NQ.

The recipient of this email will at all times be dealing with Shoosmiths LLP unless it is clear from the context or specifically attributed to
Shoosmiths (Northern Ireland) LLP.

About this email

This email is CONFIDENTIAL and LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you
must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have
received this email in error. Whilst Shoosmiths has taken reasonable steps to scan this email, it does not accept liability for any virus
contained within it.

Telephone calls may be recorded to comply with our regulatory requirements as well as for monitoring and training purposes. If you
contact us by email you agree to us replying to the email address that you give us. You need to be aware that our reply may not be
completely confidential if you share an email address at home or at work. Please be advised that we cannot guarantee the security of
the information transmitted by email and therefore, if you do not wish to correspond by email, please write or telephone us instead.

DISCLAIMER This email together with any attachments, is for the exclusive and confidential use of the addressee(s) and may contain
legally privileged information. Any other distribution, use of reproduction without the sender's prior consent is unauthorised and strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by email immediately and delete the message from
your computer without making any copies. While attachments are virus checked, the recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. We accept no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. Email
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive
late or incomplete or contain viruses. For more information about how we use your personal data please see our full privacy notice,
which is available online on our website or in other formats on request. IMPORTANT NOTICE ABOUT FRAUD AND PHISHING
ATTACKS: If you receive an email that appears to come from us which indicates a change of bank details it is unlikely to be genuine.
Our bank account details WILL NOT change during the course of a transaction, and we WILL NOT notify you of bank details in the
body of an email. If you are ever unsure about the validity of account details provided you are advised to verify the details before you
transfer any monies to us. Do not reply to an email appearing to come from us advising of a change to bank details or act on any
information contained within the email. Please contact us immediately if this happens. We accept no responsibility for monies
transferred into an incorrect account.


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sra.org.uk%2Fsolicitors%2Fstandards-regulations%2F&data=05%7C01%7Chinckleysrfi%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C34ba0d2b2cc7440b44d608dbce8d2409%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638330877819589938%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n%2FFD9FzKoTpxEYHhi45jVGRBmuCDlGgZhDR0ZNwyztM%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lawscot.org.uk%2Fmembers%2Frules-and-guidance%2Frules-and-guidance%2F&data=05%7C01%7Chinckleysrfi%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C34ba0d2b2cc7440b44d608dbce8d2409%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638330877819589938%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0ED9VP0pJ55ebFrztOX4SHzIkXutcngk0XgKlqnlRmI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lawsoc-ni.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Chinckleysrfi%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C34ba0d2b2cc7440b44d608dbce8d2409%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638330877819589938%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1zJEa%2FGu5dke7273n%2FiozNbKj8q0GOXACH575UjCtZA%3D&reserved=0



